## HICKMAN MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL



PO BOX 92, Hickman CA 95323
Email: HickmanMAC95323@gmail.com
www.StanCountyMACs.com

MEMBERS: Annalisa Rose Meredith Clark Ryan Reece Tonya Woody

## Meeting Minutes August 5th, 2021, 7:00 PM

Hickman School Auditorium, 13306 Fourth Street, Hickman, CA

- I. Member Clark called the meeting to order at 7:02 p.m. and led the Pledge of Allegiance
- II. Roll Call (members present): Ryan Reece, Tonya Woody Aragon, Anna Rose and Meredith Clark
- III. Community Reports
  - A. Local Government:
    - 1. Vito Chiesa (Board of Supervisors)
      - a. The county is in discussions to take over management of Turlock Lake Recreation Area from the state of California and will comanage it with Turlock Irrigation District (TID), possibly as a nonmotorized lake
      - b. There will be numerous License Plate Readers (LPR) set up throughout the county to help identify stolen vehicles; a possible location is Lake Road/Hickman Road
      - c. Disbursement guidelines for Community Benefit Fee proceeds from legal Cannabis grows are still being determined
    - 2. Erica Inacio (Chief Executive Office)
      - a. StanConnect is replacing GoRequest app.
      - b. Erica will purchase ink/paper for Hickman MAC in lieu of completing a "blue card" with the county
      - c. Stanislaus County is focusing a campaign on illegal dumping. Cards with waste disposal information will be placed in post office
      - d. Emergency Rental assistance and COVID-19 Vaccine information should continue to be posted by MAC
      - e. Stanislaus County is in the process of adjusting district boundaries, more info will be sent

## B. Public Safety:

- Chief Eric Holly (SCFD) there were 752 calls for service in July; 133 were for Hickman, Waterford, and LaGrange. There were 64 calls on July 4<sup>th</sup>. Chief Holly was asked about attending schools to teach about fire prevention and said they are willing to do so. Member Clark will pass on information to Paul Gardner (superintendent of Hickman Schools).
- 2. Officer Eric Moore (CHP) Street racing is decreasing in Hickman; however, road rage incidents are significantly increasing county-wide; there were three freeway shootings on Highway 99 in July. There is also currently a shortage of officers.
- 3. Deputy Cody Cheary (Community Resource Unit, Sheriff's office) the Stanislaus County Sheriff's Department is encouraging farmers/ranchers to participate in a nationwide Owner-Applied Number (OAN) program which will help with the recovery of their heavy equipment in cases of theft. Brochures provided by Deputy Cheary will be posted at the Hickman Post Office and Hickman Grocery, as well as on our fb page.

## IV. NEW BUSINESS/Public Comment:

- A. Wayne (resident from 6<sup>th</sup> Street) complained about drag racing and speeding on 6<sup>th</sup> street. He also has concerns about parking; he and other residents used their own funds to have the road paved on the shoulder beyond the normal road boundary but have been ticketed for parking perpendicular, instead of parallel, to the road. Also, a neighbor has multiple people permanently living in trailers/RVs on their property; there are sanitation issues.
- B. Juan Alanis announced he is running for the office of Sheriff
- V. Informational items: MAC Trainings August 4th, August 10th and August 31st
- VI. Member Rose made a motion to approve December 3, 2020 meeting minutes and Member Reece seconded; motion passed.
- VII. Action Items Election of MAC Officers: Member Clark as Chair, Member Rose as Vice-Chair, and Member Woody-Aragon as Secretary
- VIII. Council Comments and Suggestions for Future Agenda Items: Discuss revision to MAC by-laws to not read minutes aloud
- IX. Meeting adjourned at 8:35 p.m.

Next meeting: Thursday, October 7, 2021 at 7:00 p.m. at Hickman School.